Addendum #3 for ITB16-011-DW, Network Connectivity:
The following language provides edits to the above-referenced ITB:
1. Section 1.4 Contact Person has been deleted in its entirety and replaced with the following:

1.4 	CONTACT PERSON

The contact person for this ITB is: 
	
Name and Title:	      	Melody Thelwell, MPA
				Chief Procurement Officer

Mailing Address:                    	Miami-Dade County Public Schools
                                              	School Board Administration Building 
			            	Procurement Management Services
                                              	1450 Northeast 2nd Avenue, Suite 650
                                              	Miami, Florida 33132
E-mail Address:			mthelwell@dadeschools.net

Telephone:			(305) 995-1434
Fax:				(305) 995-2445
The following list addresses the questions received regarding this solicitation:  
1.	Question: In regard to the SBE/MBE goal participation of 20%, what documentation is needed if partnering with a local SBE/MBE to meet this requirement? 
Answer: The prime bidder and/or the sub-bidder/partner MUST provide certification documentation, as stated in Section 1.14 of this ITB. 
2.	Specific to page 27 Table 1 and 2
a.	Question: Can partners respond with Dell hardware for items #1, #2, #3? 
Answer: No, only the manufactures listed. They can be quoted in Table 2 only.
[bookmark: _GoBack]b.	Question: Response from ITS during Pre-Bid; Other manufactures are acceptable in addition to the 7 listed manufactures, specifically #2 and #3 if they are able to meet specifications. 
Answer: All other manufacturers can be listed in Table 2.

3.	Question: Clarification requested on Table 2 – “Table 2 will not be utilized in the evaluation of this bid.” Please clarify the above response that “other manufactures are acceptable if they are able to meet specifications”. 
Answer: The evaluation will be based on Table 1 only, which has defined manufacturers listed.
4.	Question: Section 3.1catalog discounts:
Will the district accept online version of catalog showing all available manufacturer items versus requested memory stick or cd? 
Answer: Yes, please provide the web link along with the required memory stick or CD.
5.	Question: Will the district post list of attendees at pre-bid conference? 
Answer: Yes, please see the attached. As a reminder, the pre-bid conference was not mandatory, as stated in Section 1.10 of this ITB.
